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November 26, 1991

PR B
HAND DELIVERY JEDP S -
Thomas Hancock, Esqg. - N . . .
Federal Trade Commission A =T y
Premerger Notification Office Pl i & )
Room H-303 R 2 . A
6th St. and Pennsylvania Ave., N.W. G N L —

Dear Mr. Hancock:

I am writing this letter to confirm the oral advice you
provided yesterday regarding the nonreportabiliy of the following
transaction:
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whlch nas 4Qerauited upon 1TS bonas. Pursuant
to a Court-approved reorganlzatlon plan, B's
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control substantially all the assets
previously held by B.

You indicated that the exchange of B's bonds for voting
securities in B-1 and B-2 by each of B's bondholders would be
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You thus indicated that the exchange of bonds for voting
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business, would qualify under § 802.63(a) as: (1) an acquisition
"upon default" or "in connection with a bona fide debt workout";

and (2) an acquisition "made by a creditor in a bona fide credit

transaction entered into in the ordinary course of the creditor's
business."
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If the above does not accurately reflect the advice you
provided, please telephone me immediately.

Thank you very much for your time and assistance.

Very truly yours,
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